
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 5/26/2011 4:29:59 PM 
Subject: 	 Final Ok on: DEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with Chris, 

in response to his message 

Dennis: this language is fine. May I send our OK? 

DP 
	Original Message 	 
From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 12:05 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: PEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with 
Chris, in response to his message 

Pat, are you good with this? If so, can you email the group letting them know? We'd like to 
get this to the Hill today. Thx. 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Shoemaker, Sheldon R. (PEA-US) 
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 02:40 PM 

ATF To: Burton, Faith (SMO) ; I 	 ATF 	 (ATF); 	 (ATF);i 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZT 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cooper, Mary Irene (DEA-US); Boyle, Brian D (PEA-US); Ryan, 
Philip A. (Tony) (DEA-US); Murphy, John R. (DEA-US) 
Subject: RE: PEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with 
Chris, in response to his message 

Faith, 

We concur with DOJ's response below. We verified the 60 firearm figure cited and defer to 
ATF/USA relative to the number tied to Op Fast and Furious. Thank you. 

Sheldon Shoemaker 
Section Chief, DEA Congressional Affairs 
(202) 307-4461 
Sheldon.R.Shoemaker@usdoj.gov  

	Original Message 	 
From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Thursday_, May 26, 2011 12:54 PM 
Tom ATF 	 I (ATF); Shoemaker, Sheldon R.;: 	 ATF (ATF); 
Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: PEA seizure of ATF Fast and Furious AK-47s - revised per our conversation with 

i 	1 
ATF 

L._ 	 DP 

Eiv--1 Please give me any other comments asap. Thanks. 

DP 

in response to his message 
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